

**SENANA ASC Meeting
November 7, 2021**

ATTENDANCE:

Chairperson:	Chad J, Chris H (proxy)	Present
Vice chair:	Aaron G	Absent
Secretary:	Donna W	Present
Treasurer:	Josh, Creston (proxy)	Present
RCM:	John H, Chris H (proxy)	Present
RCM -Alt:	Open	
H&I:	Cameron G, Jordan (proxy)	Present
P.I:	Sam S	Present
Literature:	Riley	Present
Activities:	Charlie	Absent
Policy Chair:	Open	
Audit Ad-Hoc:	David N	Absent
Defunct Meeting Ad-Hoc:	Moe	Absent

Sunday Ladies and Gents	Paul	Absent
Sunday Night Solutions	Nicole, Nick (proxy)	Present
Monday Women's Step Meeting	Mandy (proxy)	Absent
Monday Road to Recovery	Mike	Absent
Monday Never Alone	Cameron, Ben (proxy)	Present
Monday Clean Air (Geneva)	Candy	Absent
Tuesday Recovery at Work	Chelsea	Present
Tuesday Let it Out	Howard	Present
Wednesday Night Wild Women	Brittney	Absent
Wednesday Welcome Home	Steve H	Absent
Wednesday Boys to Men	Creston	Present
Thursday One Promise	Donna	Present
Thursday How & Why	Moe	Absent
Friday Happy Havelock	Anthony	Absent
Friday Lost and Found	Andrew	Absent
Saturday Morning Social	John (proxy)	Absent
Saturday Night Live	Zach (proxy)	Absent
Saturday Turning Point, Hebron	Brady	
Saturday Night Serenity	Russel	
F.E.A.R (Fall city)	Bryce	
Possibilities (York)	Ora	

Visitors: None

Groups that would like to read reports or bring up issues:

Motion to approve Minutes: Howard motions, Creston seconds. Minutes approved

Motion to approve Treasurer's Financial Statement: Chelsea motions, Howard seconds. Treasurer report approved

October

Income

Group

Amount

Expenses

Purpose

Amount

Check #

Sunday Night Ladies & Gents

\$30.00

Sunday Night Solutions
Monday Women's Step Study

Monday Road to Recovery
Tues RAW

\$147.00

Tuesday Night Let It Out

\$45.00

Monday Never Alone

\$20.00

Wednesday Wild Women

Wednesday Boys To Men

\$102.00

Wednesday Welcome Home

Thursday One Promise

\$24.00

Thursday Night How and Why

Friday Night Happy Havelock

Friday Night Lost and Found

Saturday Morning Social

Turning Point - Hebron

Saturday Serenity

ASC Rent (monthly)

\$25.00

1177

Prepay ASC Rent Nov
P.O. Box Rent (annually)

\$25.00

1180

Public Information

\$338.35

1183

Printer, Hosting, Phone Se

Public Information

\$146.84

1184

October Phone Line

H&I--Literature Only

\$48.60

1175

XC Expenses

RCM Travel to RSC

H&I Rent (monthly)

\$25.00

1178

& training

Prepay H&I Rent Nov
Literature Rent (monthly)

\$25.00

1181

\$15.00

1179

\$15.00

1182

H&I Zoom Reimbursement
Policy Rent (quarterly)

Policy Reimbursement
Region Donation

Other Expenses

\$48.21

1176

Jen G. H&I Zoom reimbursement

ASC Secretary-
Mailings

Other Income:

Total Income

\$368.00

Total Expenses

\$712.00

Previous Balance

\$1,210.43

Cash Outlay		Income - Expenses	-\$344.00
Bank Deposit	\$368.00	New Balance	\$866.43
		Statement Balance	\$1,210.43

Chair: No Report.

Vice Chair: No Report

Secretary: No Report

Treasurer: No Report

RCM:

Hello family. I am unable to attend the area meeting today because of work obligations and have asked Chris H to proxy for me. This meeting had several interesting sub committee reports and we have some votes to make concerning nominations for open region positions and a couple of other proposals.

Brenda D had a lengthy report covering her activities as regional delegate. NAWS, (N A World Services) has been in discussion with delegates from all over the world as to how to move forward with a world service conference. This would normally not be a big issue but of course COVID has caused major disruptions in many different ways in many different countries. Even different states in our country have a hodge podge of rules and mandates regarding COVID. This makes an in person conference a costly and potentially exclusionary event. Results of the discussion and decision making polls can be found at www.na.org/conference. This is just a part of what Brenda D brought to region and the full report can be found in the NRSC October 2021 minutes.

The report from NRCNA 37 was also interesting. There was an estimated 475 in attendance with many newcomers. A check for \$21,000.00 was presented to region with additional money held back to pay late incoming expenses.

There are also other reports that can be read in the NRSC Oct 2021 minutes.

These are the nominations that we need to vote on.

Ariel W. for Regional Policy Chairperson.

Sam S. to remain seated as the Regional Information Technology Chairperson.

Tera N. for Regional Treasurer.

Tracy K. for NRSC H&I Chairperson.

The bios for these nominations will be at the end of this report..

Here is one other proposal we need to vote on.

: To allow the P3 Committee to sell merchandise after the main speaker on Saturday night at all NRCNA conventions from her forward.

Intent: To add to the NRCNA guidelines a section concerning P3 specifically. P3 is a Nebraska based project that serves our entire zone and doesn't fall into the traditional "Alternative

Merchandise" category.
Financial Impact: \$0.00.

NRCNA 38 and 39 bids are open. All areas are encouraged to consider hosting either of these conventions

Finally, these are the open positions at region.

Alternate Regional Delegate (Alt. RD)
Secretary (Sam S. will fill in at January NRSC Business Meeting)
Treasurer (Dean has agreed to stay seated until the Treasurer Position can be filled).
Vice Treasurer
Outreach

Thank you for allowing me to serve, John H.

RCM Alternate: No Report

Audit Ad Hoc: No Report

Defunct Meeting Ad Hoc: No Report

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS:

Since we last met as a committee nothing new to report current facilities Touchstone's treatment, The bridge detox are currently having us come ,LCc men and women and not allowing us in, no word on NSP and York women's still via zoom! Looking forward to the training day November 20th

POLICY:

LITERATURE:

11-7-21

Good afternoon SENANA.

We are now able to order hardcover basic texts again. I also wanted to point out a small change to the order forms. We do not get a discount on bulk key tags, so it is still 5.60\$ for a bundle of 10. We also have the new mental health Ips for groups interested. They have been added to the order form. It's also been brought to our attention that some groups have stopped ordering from us either partially or entirely. Although it is not required that you order from us directly, we just want to remind you how

it can affect other groups as a whole. Not every group can afford the extra shipping charges and fees to order somewhere else and if you stop supporting us, we have less ability to support you and the area we are designated to serve. During the pandemic, the demand was low, so we had less funds and ordered less. Now that demand is up again, our supplies can still be low because funds are low, and we have to pick and choose what we order. We understand backorders can be frustrating or in some form, hinder group's ability to carry the message, but we do our best to be vigilant in fulfilling orders. Of course, if you ever have any questions or suggestions, you can always get in touch with 1 of the 3 literature committee members. That being said, we are always looking for more members who are willing to be of service to come and be a part of the literature committee. We meet the Sunday before area at 1, upstairs at City Impact. In Loving Service,
Your literature committee.

PUBLIC INFORMATION (PI):

**SENANA PI
Financial Assessment
October 2021 (billings for September 2021)**

Amount	Due Date	Owed To	Comm
\$115.00	19-Oct-21	Grasshopper Phone System	Provider of phoneline
\$31.84	7-Oct-21	Windstream Communications.	Local phone line and all L Pages li
<u>\$146.84</u>	Total amount owed	Balance On Hand	\$0.00
<u>\$0.00</u>	Amount of "Balance On Hand" applied.		
\$146.84	Amount of check needed today.		

Annual Budget: Feb 21 - Feb 22	\$3,863.00	Annual Budget as a monthly figure.	\$321.92
Remaining amount of Annual Budget prior to this month:	\$2,802.01		
This months expenses:	\$146.84	Number this month is in Annual Budget cycle	8
Remaining amount of Annual Budget carried forward:	\$2,655.17		
YTD amount under/over budget.	- \$1,367.53	Negative number reflects Under and Positive number reflects Over	

In trusted service,
John R.

ACTIVITIES:

NOMINATIONS- Secretary, RCM Alt & Policy are open for nominations.

ELECTIONS-

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TIMELINE

Executive Position	Service Member	Date Started Position	Ending Date for Position	When Positions Open at ASC
ASC Chair	Chad J.	April 2021	April 2023	January 2023
ASC Vice-Chair	Aaron G	May 2021	May 2023	February 2023
Secretary	Donna W.	February 2020	February 2022	November 2021
Treasurer	Josh H.	December 2020	December 2022	September 2022
RCM	John H.	July 2021	July 2023	April 2023
Alt-RCM	Open	Open	Open	Open
H & I	Cameron G.	October 2021	February 2023	November 2022
PI	Sam	December 2020	December 2022	September 2022
Literature	Riley	July 2021	July 2023	April 2023
Activities	Charlie	August 2021	August 2023	May 2023
Policy	Open	Open	Open	Open

OLD BUSINESS-

Area-

Region- None

OPEN FLOOR:

NEW BUSINESS:

Area-

Region- **VOTE IN GROUPS**

JULY

Proposal #4: Seth R. nominated Ariel W. for Regional Policy Chairperson.

Intent: not stated

Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By: Seth R. (Regional Policy Chairperson)

Ariel W. Bio Ariel W. has been clean since 12/02/2018, has a sponsor, and is actively working the 12 steps. Ariel currently has three sponsees whom she guides through the 12 steps. Ariel is a current home group member of the Monday Night Miracles group of Narcotics Anonymous in Norfolk, NE. Ariel is dedicated to service in Narcotics Anonymous through the following service commitments: 1. Elkhorn Valley Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Committee (EVANA ASC) Policy Chairperson (December 2019-current) 2. Chairperson: EVANA ASC Ad Hoc Policy Subcommittee (2021-current) 3. General Service Representative (GSR): Monday Night Miracles, Norfolk, NE (June 2019-current) Ariel has continued to stay committed to fulfilling all of the above service commitments through the end of each position's term. Ariel is driven and passionate in being of service in Narcotics Anonymous and is committed to regular attendance at EVANA ASC and EVANA Public Relations (PR) Subcommittee, and NRSCNA business meetings. Ariel is active in carrying the message of Narcotics Anonymous through involvement and participation in H&I, and has a working knowledge of the 12 steps and 12 traditions.

Proposal #5: Sam S. proposed to remain seated as the Regional Information Technology Chairperson.

Intent: not stated

Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By: Sam S. (Regional Information Technology Chairperson)

Sam S. bio: o clean date July 14 2014 o Very active member of NA with an NA Home Group o Working knowledge of NA 12 Steps, 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts, Guide to local service, Area guidelines, and Region guidelines o I have a NA sponsor, who has an NA sponsor, who has an NA sponsor and so on. o I am currently Public Information chair for SENANA and have been for 3+ full terms o Currently Information Tech chair for region and have been for about 5+ years o Web site administrator for SENA-NA.net and NEBRASKANA.org web sites o Have been responsible for updating and printing SENANA meeting list for 5+ years o Have been GSR, Secretary and Treasurer of NA group o I do H & I work in jail, prison, detox and treatment centers o Have a willingness to serve NA.

Proposal #6: Tommy N. nominated Tera N. for Regional Treasurer.

Intent: not stated Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By: Tommy N. (Regional Sponsorship Behind the Walls Liaison)

Tera N. Bio I have been clean since 07/30/2012. Service positions that I have held include Meeting Chair, GSR, NRCNA Entertainment Chair, NRCNA Raffle Chair, Group Treasurer, Area H&I Chair, and Regional H&I Chair. I have worked through the NA steps multiple times, have a working understanding of the 12 Traditions and 12 Concepts, have a sponsor, and many sponsees. I also happen to have the best home group in the world! 😊

OCTOBER

Proposal #2: To allow the P3 Committee to sell merchandise after the main speaker on Saturday night at all NRCNA conventions from her forward.

Intent: To add to the NRCNA guidelines a section concerning P3 specifically. P3 is a Nebraska based project that serves our entire zone and doesn't fall into the traditional "Alternative Merchandise" category. Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By: Dick T

Proposal #4: Tera N. nominated Tracy K. for NRSC H&I Chairperson.

Intent: To be of service to Narcotics Anonymous and carry the message to hospitals and institutions.

Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By: Tera N.

Tracy K. bio: I am writing my bio for H&I Chair. My service positions have been GSR, Treasurer, and Secretary at group level. I have been Area H&I chair, Vice-chair, chair, Alternate RCM, and RCM. I was Registration Chair for NRCNA 32 in 2015 and Chair, Vice-Chair, Fundraising, and Entertainment for NRCNA 37 in 2021. I have a sponsor, work my steps, and am active in my homegroup. My clean time is 10 years and I sponsor women as well. ILS, Tracy K.

FUTURE ASC MEETINGS

- ❖ Sunday December 12th, 2pm- City Impact
- ❖ Sunday January 2nd, 2pm- City Impact

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- ❖ If you want to receive the ASC minutes by email, please send an email to secretary@sena-na.net
- ❖ Please see the SENANA activity page for printable flyers. <http://sena-na.net/activities>

GROUP REPORTS-

Sunday Ladies & Gents:

Sunday Night Solutions:

Monday Back 2 Basics:

Monday Night Women's Step Study:

Monday Road To Recovery:

Tuesday Night Recovery At Work: ASC Donation- \$27, Lit Order- \$94.16

The Recovery At Work Group of Narcotics Anonymous still meets on Tuesday evenings from 6-7:30 p.m at 1645 N Cotner Boulevard. Our group is alive, well, and thriving!

Tuesday Night Let It Out: Attendance- 57, Newcomers-5, Lit Order- \$16.50, ASC Donation- \$25, Rent- \$15

Tuesday Night Never Alone:

Wednesday Night Welcome Home:

Wednesday Night Boys to Men: Attendance- 123, Newcomers- 8, Lit Order- \$16.50, ASC Donation- \$125

Wednesday Wild Women:

Thursday Night One Promise: Lit Order- \$53, ASC Donation- \$200

Thursday Night How & Why:

Friday Night Happy Havelock:

Friday Lost and Found:

Saturday Morning Social:

Saturday Night Serenity Group:

Saturday F.E.A.R.:

SENANA Area Service Committee (ASC)

chairperson@sena-na.net
vicechairperson@sena-na.net
treasurer@sena-na.net
rcm@sena-na.net
literature@sena-na.net